



# Paolo Calderaro

Partner

Esperto nel campo della finanza strutturata (inter alia finanziamenti garantiti da collaterale, cartolarizzazioni e covered bonds, operazioni sintetiche di trasferimento del rischio, cessioni di crediti performing e non performing) e delle procedure concorsuali.

Ha maturato una significativa esperienza nell'assistere differenti tipologie di clienti, quali arranger, originator ed issuer, nell'ambito di cartolarizzazioni di NPLs (non - performing loans), CMBS (Commercial Mortgage Backed Securities), RMBS (Residential Mortgage Backed Securities), crediti commerciali, crediti derivanti da leasing, crediti sanitari e pubblici.

## Formazione

- Specializzazione in Comparazione Giuridica - Università "La Sapienza" di Roma, 1994
- Laurea Magistrale in Giurisprudenza - Università "La Sapienza" di Roma, 1991

## Iscrizione all'Albo

Ordine degli Avvocati di Milano, 1995

## Esperienze professionali

|             |  |
|-------------|--|
| 2009        | Studio Legale Cappelli RCCD, Milano, Partner fondatore |
| 2001 - 2009 | Clifford Chance, Milano                                |
| 1999 - 2001 | Clifford Chance, Londra                                |
| 1993 - 1999 | Studio Legale Grimaldi e Associati, Roma               |

+39 02 32160400

paolo.calderaro@crccdlex.com

Milano - Italy

crccdlex.com

### AREE DI ATTIVITÀ

DIRITTO FALLIMENTARE  
E RESTRUCTURING

FINANZA STRUTTURATA

DIRITTO BANCARIO

### LINGUE

ITALIANO / INGLESE

### RANKING

Paolo Calderaro has a wealth of expertise in complex transactions involving NPL portfolios. One client describes him as "a strong professional and a reference for the market."

Chambers Europe 2022/ Capital Market  
Securitisation - STAR INDIVIDUAL

"The highly reputed Paolo Calderaro is skilled at handling structured finance deals involving assets such as NPLs and lease receivables. Clients praise Calderaro as "outstanding in the field of securitisation"."

Chambers & Partners Global - The  
Client's Guide 2020 / Capital Markets:  
Securitisation Italy - STAR INDIVIDUAL

"Paolo Calderaro has notable expertise in structured finance transactions. He also advises on financing instruments including credit facilities."

Chambers & Partners Global - The  
Client's Guide 2020 / Banking&Finance  
Italy - Band 5